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Andrew Beattie - EOI Foxground Berry bypass

From:  Kelli Ryan <kelli.ryan@bnstudio.com.au>
To: <plan_comment@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 14/12/2012 12:03 PM

Subject: EOI Foxground Berry bypass

To whom this may concern

Boolarng Nangamai Aboriginal Art & Culture Studio in partnership with Boolarng Nangamai
Aboriginal Corporation would like to express the following re: The Foxground Berry Bypass

1. That as an organisation we be considered for employment opportunities for

a) Bush regeneration, seed collection, supply of native species from nursery and labouring work
needed on the project.

b) Assist with environmental cultural messages and values about the project by way of inclusionin
designing signage, rest areas with bush foods & medicine gardens, creating short films about the
project as education Cultural Heritage and training and promotion of positive Aboriginal role
modelsinvolved in Cultural Sites Assessments, RM S employees and contractor affiliated with the
project possibly providing the same services.

¢) Provide servicesin public art that meay be required in the project and antigraffitit strategies
building upon the RM S project currently in Nowra at the Shoalhaven Bridge.

d) Allow environmental connection and access to Aborigina people to cultural assets on the project.
Please seek our advice throughout the duration of the project and advise us of information about the
project - especialy in relation to Caring for Country and employment opportunities.

Thank you for the opportunity of having input into the planning as key consideration from local
Aboriginal organisation and Aboriginal community perspective

Please feel free to contact us at anytime

With thanks
Kelli and BNACorporation Directors

Keli Ryan OAM
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Founder

Boolarng Nangamai Aboriginal Art & Culture Studio
CEO/ Director

Boolarng Nangamai Aboriginal Corporation

P.0.Box 21 GERRINGONG NSW 2534

Unit 5/9 Bergin St GERRINGONG NSW 2534

Ph: 0414322142

www.bnstudio.com.au
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